From: I

Sent: 10 April 2019 12:42
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Response - 2019/1556/P - The British Library, 96 Euston Road, NW1

FAO John Diver

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2019/1556/P which relates to the temporary
erection of a marquee within the piazza area of The British Library, 96 Euston Road, NW1 for a period of 7 weeks.

This structure was in place last year and there was no increase in crime or anti-social behaviour as a result of its
temporary placement. | have read the ‘Design and Access’ statement and there is nothing that is causing me
concerns about the current application. | am fully aware of the security management strategy in place for the
location and if that is maintained to take in account the marquee as they did last year then there should be no
issues. This is to carry out a security sweep of the piazza to make sure no one is still present when the piazza is
locked down for the night.

| have no objections to this application.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim I

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer
Metropolitan Police Service

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC)

Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks. Ruislip, HA4 7LF
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